AIRAKSINEN



Jukka Airaksinen Partner, Attorney at law

Helsinki, Finland Mobile +358 40 750 4878 jukka.airaksinen@aalaw.fi

Offices:

Airaksinen Attorneys Ltd. Satamakatu 3 00160 Helsinki Finland Jukka Airaksinen is recognized as one of Finland's leading technology lawyers. In ICT procurement cases and outsourcing projects Jukka Airaksinen typically acts for the buyer side.

"Lawyer of the Year" Best Lawyers, Helsinki, Finland, Outsourcing 2018

<u>"Leading Individuals"</u> (TMT/Finland): "The team at Airaksinen Attorneys is remarkably flexible and able to adapt to different engagements with ease. The team combines experience with enthusiasm and has great potential to meet the highest expectations.' Legal 500 2020 (TMT)

"Leading Individuals" (TMT/Finland): 'Business minded and very hands-on. Mr. Airaksinen has exceptional understanding not only of legal or strategy questions but also other challenges in negotiating large IT outsourcing engagements.' Legal 500 2020 (TMT)

"Leading Individuals" (TMT/Finland): "Practice head Jukka Airaksinen is noted for his 'exceptional insight into IT service agreements' and 'cost-effective' approach." Legal 500 2019 (TMT)

Jukka Airaksinen is endorsed by clients, one of whom states: "He has a deep and wide understanding of modern large-scale company IT issues." He advises clients on procurement mandates, cloud contracts and disputes. Chambers Europe 2020 (TMT)

"Sources describe Jukka Airaksinen of Airaksinen Attorneys as a "skilful lawyer" who does "excellent work." He is particularly active on procurement matters in the TMT space, and is also experienced handling contractual and data protection mandates." Chambers Europe 2019 (TMT)

"Jukka Airaksinen of Airaksinen Attorneys is recognised by peers for his work on ICT agreements. He has further experience with outsourcing and procurement projects as well as transactions." Chambers Europe 2018 (TMT)

Career

- Partner, Airaksinen Attorneys, 2016–
- Legal Counsel (project), Ahlstrom-Munksjö Oyj, 2016
- Specialist Partner, Head of IT and Outsourcing practice, Borenius Attorneys, 2011–2015
- Associate/Senior Associate, Borenius Attorneys, 2002–2011
- Research Fellow, Helsinki Institute for Information Technology, 2002
- Associate, Krogerus Attorneys, 1999–2002
- Founder, Board member, Net People Oy 1995–2000 (merged with Nixu Corporation)

AIRAKSINEN

Education

- Bar Admissions, 2005, Helsinki, Finland
- Master of Laws 2000, University of Helsinki, Finland

Languages

- Finnish
- English

Rankings

- Legal 500
 - o "Leading Individuals"
 - o TMT/Finland
- Chambers and Partner Europe
 - o TMT/Finland
- Who's Who Legal
 - o Information Technology (Data 2021)
- Best Lawyers
 - o "Lawyer of the Year" (Helsinki, Finland 2018)
 - Outsourcing and Information Technology Law

Memberships

- ITechLaw (International Technology Law Association)
- Finnish IT Law Association
- Finnish Association of Purchasing and Logistics (LOGY)